
 

MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Fiscal Office 
900 Court St. NE, Room H-178 
Salem, Oregon 97301 
Phone 503-986-1828 
FAX 503-373-7807 
 

 
To: General Government Subcommittee 

From: Ken Rocco, Legislative Fiscal Office 
(503) 986-1844 

Date: February 23, 2016 

Subject: Senate Bill 1596 

Work Session Recommendations 
 

 
Senate Bill 1596 revises procedures for the preparation of the Governor’s and the 
Legislatively Adopted budgets.  The measure further clarifies and updates language 
regarding state budget processes.   
 
Work session materials are available on the Oregon Legislative Information System 
(OLIS).   
 
Amendment 
 
The -3 amendment codifies the process for reporting of state agency substantive program 
changes to the Legislature.  
 

Motion #1:  Move adoption of the -3 amendment to SB 1596. 
 

Measure as Modified 
 
The measure, as amended by the -3, is recommended to be moved to the full Committee 
on Joint Ways and Means.   
 

Motion #2:  Move SB 1596 to the full committee with a “do pass” 
recommendation, as modified by the -3 amendment. 

 
Carriers: 
 
 Full Committee Carrier:____________________________________________ 
 
 Second Chamber Carrier:__________________________________________ 
 
 


